June 10, 1962

' Docket Nos. 50-352
and 50-353

Mr. George J. Beck
Manager-Licensing, MC 52A-5
Philadelphia Electric Company
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
©.0. Box No. 195

Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195%

Dear Mr. Beck:

SUBJECT: STATION BLACKOUT ANALYSIS, LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNITS | AND
2 (TAC NOS. M6B561 AND M68562)

N{ letter to {ou of June 3, 1991 provided our evaluation of your response to
the Station Blackout (SBO) Rule, 10 CFR 50.63. We found your proposed method
of copin? with the SBO to be acceptable, subject to satisfactory resolution of
several issues which were discussed in the safety evaluation (SE) enclosed
with the above letter. You supplemented your initial responses with your
letters of September 4, 1991 and February 14, 1992. There were also a number
of teleconferences with your staff on February 3, 19, 21 and 25, 1992 and a
meeting with us on April 16, 1992 to resolve concerns pertaining to Loss of
Ventilation and Inverter operability,

Your supplemental submittals and subsequent discussions with your staff have
resolved all issues related to station blackout. A copy of our Safety
Evaluation is enclosed. Your cooperation with us in resolving this issue is
appreciated. We have determined that the Limerick Generating Station conforms
with the SBO Rule.

Original signed b
siacerely, Richard J. Clark v
Richard J. Clark, Senior Project Marager
Project Directorate 1-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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r UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. O C 20866

Seas® June 10, 1992

Docket Nos. 50-3%2

and 50-353

Mr. George J. Beck
Manager-Licensing, MC 52A-5
Philadelphia Electric Company
Nuclear Group Meadquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.0O. Box No, 195

Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

Dear Mr. Beck:

SUBJECT: STATION BLACKOUT ANALYSIS, LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND
2 (TAC NOS. M68561 AND M68562)

"ﬁ letter to you of June 3, 1991 provided our evaluation of your response to
the Station Blackout (SBO) Rule, 10 CFR 50.63. We found your proposed method
of cop1n? with the SBO to be acceptable, subject to satisfactory resolution of
several issues which were discussed in the safety evaluation (SE) enclosed
with the above letter, You supplemented your initial responses with your
letters of September 4, 1991 and February 14, 1992. There were also a number
of teleconferences with your staff on February 3, 19, 2! and 25, 1992 and a
meeting with us on April 16, 1992 to resolve concerns pertaining to Loss of
Ventilation and Inverter operability.

Your supplemental submittals and ubsequent discussions with your staff have
resolved all issues related to station blackout. A copy of our Safety
Cvaluation is enclosed. Your cooperation with us in resolving this issue is
anpré-fated. We have determined that the Limerick Generating Station conforms
with the SBO Rule.

Sincerely, -

| . Clark, Senior Project Manager
Project Direttorate 1-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page



Mr. George J. Beck
Philadelphia Electric Company

cC:

J. W. Durham, Sr., Esquire

Sr. V.P. & General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 1910}

Mr. Rod Krich 52A-§
Philadelphia Electric Company
955 Chesterbrook Boulevard
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-569]

Mr. Graham M. Leitch, Vice President

Limerick Generating Station
Post Office Box A
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Mr. John Doering

Plant Manager

Limerick Generating Station
P.O, Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

kegional Administratos-

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. Thomas Kenny

Senior Resident Inspector

US Nuclear Rejulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 596

Pottstown, Pennsylvania 19464

Mr. Richard W. Dubiel
Superintendent - Services
Limerick Generating Siation
P.O. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
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Limerick Generating Station,
Units | & 2

Mr. William P. Dornsife, Director
Bureau of Radiation Protection

PA Dept. of Environmenta) Resources
P. 0, Box 2063

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Mr. James A, Muntz
Superintendent-Technical
Limerick Generating Station
P. 0. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Mr. Gil J. Madsen

Regulatory Engineer

Limerick Generating Station
P. 0. “xA

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Library

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prursia, PA 19406

Mr. George A. Hunger

Project Manager

Limerick Generating Station
P. 0. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

Mr. Larry Hopkins
Superintendent-Operations
Limerick Generating Station
P. 0. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464




